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LenioJoshua

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

ThomasConsuela
Wednesday, June 08, 2016 3:12 PM

gene@brooksandf reund.com
Buildingadmin; ClumFred
pREt20r4t23347 2 & PRE120141233489

Payment Slip (PR)0.pdf; Payment Slip (PR)0.pdf

Follow up
Flagg ed

G rectings.

We have received your cancellation requests, however there are outstanding fees that need to be paid prior to the

cancelation.

Plerrsr- scc attachcd payment slip and bclou' Iink ro pay

https://eps.m vobankins.com/cei-bin/ccl osin.ol?access= 90871027

Plcasc aclvise once fec is paid irnd rve $ ill be happy to cancel pcrmits.

iI yor-r h.rrc an; questions, plcasc contact nle

Thank you,
Building PIen Rcvicr.r, & Inspi:ction Division
Crn.,r'th \.'[anagcu.rcnt Dcpartmcnt
2800 North Hr:rseshoc Drivc
\aplcs. FL 34ltl'1

239 )i2 247j
o\'.net

C-ountY

Under Florida Law e-mail addresses are public records lf you do nol wani your e_m

;le;tronic mailto this enlity. lnstead. contacl this office by telephone or rn wnting
ail add.ess released in response lo a public records request, do nol send
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Donn s Butler

From:
Sent:
Io:
SubJect:
Attachments:

Tom Cavanaugh
Friday, ltlay 20, 2016 12:03 PM

Donna Butler
FW: Collier
SC160520cc.pdf

Please notarize and Bive to me for signature.

Tom Cavanaugh

Presldent
P.A.C. Land Development Corp.
730 Bonnle Brae Street
Wlnter Park, FL 32789
(407) 628-3065
cell: (iO7) 765{905
fax: (i107) 645{112
email: TLC@PACLandDevelopment.com

From: Mlchelle Wise Imailto:michelle@brooksandfreund,com]
sant: Friday, May 20, 2016 11:42 AM
To; Tom Cavanaugh
Cc: Regina Rossrni; Gene Ritr
subrect: collier

Tom.

Please sign and have notarired the attached two forms to cancel the two T-Pole Permits. You are the qualif,er, as BC

Powe. wili oot be signing as the Contractor. After executing these, pleage return them to 6ene or m€.

iha nk you,

Mlchelle ltlise, Compt lller
5661 lndopondsnce Circte lSude 1 lFon t'lysrs, FL339l2
o ,10 0'lo Erql

1F239.939.5117



LenioJoshua

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

ThomasConsuela
Wednesday, June 08,2016 2:59 PM

Buildingadmin
LenioJoshua
FW: Scans from Copier
doc20160520121115.pdf

lmportance: High

FYA. Please cancel right away and advise me when complete.

Thank you,

Consuela "Connie" Thomas
Operations Coordinator
Building Plan Review & lnspection Division Growth Management Department
2800 North Horseshoe Drive
Naples, FL 34104
239-252-2473
www.colliergov.net

---Original Message--.--

From: ClumFred
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2076 2:4O PM

To:ThomasConsuela
Cc: ClumFred

Subject: FW: Scans from Copier

Help,

I dropped ball on these , they OK to cancel

fred

----Original Message---
From: Gene Ritz Imailto:gene@brooksandfreund.com]
Sent: Friday, May 20,2016 12:48 PM

To; ClumFred

SubJect: FW: Scans from CoPier

Fred,
please find the cancellation form for the temp poles, Permit Number PRE120141233489 and PRE120141233472' As

discussed, I hope that this will suffice to close these two permtis

Let me know if you need anything else'

Thanks
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Gene Rltz

5661 lndependence Circle lsuite 1l Fort Myers, FL 33912 P 239.939.5251 1C239.940-2545 | F239.939.5117

----OriBinal Message---
From: Michelle Wise
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 12:44 PM

To: Gene Ritz

Subject: FW: Scans from Copier

Michelle Wise, Comptroller
5661 lndependence Circle I Suite 1 | Fort Myers, FL 33912 P 239.939.5251 I F 239.939.5117

---Original Message---
From: Tom Cava naugh Ima ilto:tlc@pacla nddevelopment.com]
Sent: Friday, May 20,2016 L2:74 PM

To: Michelle Wise <michelle@brooksandfreund.com>

Subject: FW: Scans from Copier

As requested

Tom Cavanaugh

President
P.A.C. Land Development Corp.

730 Bon nie Brae Street
Winter Park, F|32789
(407)628-306s

cell: (407) 765-0905

fax 14071 645-OL|Z

email: TLC@ PACLa nd Development.com

----Original Message----
From: don na @ paclanddevelopment. net Imailto:do n na @ pacla nd d eve lo p me nt. net]

Sent: Friday, May 20,2016 12:11 PM

To: Tom Cava naugh

Subject: Scans from Copier

This file was scanned from the copier at PAC Land Development.

Pac Land Development
tD=79206 QJH0406548

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. lf you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a

public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. lnstead, contact this office by telephone or in writing'
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Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. lf you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a

public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. lnstead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.
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